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" " Malave, Erin

[ PO

. Fr'd_m: corphelp l
Sent:  Wednesday, July 21, 2010 11:57 AM
To: ~'yvette@tritoncorp.com'
Cc: .~ CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Triton Web Properties Missing EIN Number

The attached émail has been forwarded to the proper section for update. k

Rob
internet Access

From: yvette@tritoncorp.com [mallto:yvette@tritoncorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 11:26 AM '
To: corphelp

Subject: Triton Web Propert|es Missing EIN Number
Importance: High

Hi,

I'm the Director of Finance at Triton Web Properties. Our company doesn’t show é_n FEI/EIN number on your
. website, I
-Our EIN #is 27-1981121.

Detall by Entity

- 'Narne Florida Proﬁt Corporation TRITON WEB PROPERTIES INC.
Filing Information :

. Document Number P10000016703
" " "FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date F_iled ' 02/23/2010
State FL
. Status ACTIVE

- Principal Address 1395 BRICKELL AVE, STE 730
MIAMI FL 33131 Mailing Address 1395 BRICKELL AVE, STE 730
MIAMI FL 33131 Registered Agent Name & Address BLUMBERGEXCELSIOR CORPORATE
SERVICES, INC
. 515 EAST PARK AVE
- TALLAHASSEE FL 32301
US Officer/Director Detail Name & Address Title D STEIN, JESSE
7191 CRANDON BLVD #808 :
KEY BISCAYNE FL 33149 : : i

Please update our records and let me know when this information is updated. |

~ Thanks for your_ help,

-t AL



